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Knox County Procurement Division  

Addendum I to Request for Proposals No. 3509 
Installation Services for Federally Funded Cable Networking 

 
Addendum Date: January 9, 2024  
                                                                                       
Buyer: Rachel Cabrera 
 
Closing Date: January 24, 2024     
 
THE FOLLOWING IS FOR CLARIFICATION:  
 
Question 1: Is this an E-Rate situation where a company is required to have a SPIN #? 
Answer 1: No.  
 
Question 2: Will projects be put out with Knox County purchase orders? 
Answer 2: Per Section 1.17, Knox County will utilize a Purchase Order for placing an order for products 

and/or services. Purchase Orders will be issued from the Knox County Procurement Division via 
the method selected by the vendor during registration.  

 
Question 3: How will the purchasing of services/ labor be handled with the winning bidder? 
Answer 3: Per Section 1.17, Purchase Orders will be issued from the Knox County Procurement Division via 

the method selected by the vendor during registration. 
 
Question 4: Is this a labor-only RFP? 
Answer 4: There are both labor-only (Schedule 1) and labor-and-material (Schedule 2) schedules in  
  Attachment A.  
 
Question 5: What is the estimated value/budget and projected start date for work to begin? 
Answer 5: Start date will be as soon as possible following award and approvals. Available budget is over 

$1.0m.  
 
Question 6: Have you already procured the material for the upcoming project? 
Answer 6: No material for this project has been procured. 

 
End of Addendum I  
 

 
Rachel Cabrera 
Senior Buyer, Knox County Procurement  
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